

COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, January 25, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

PRESENT: The following Commissioners were present during roll call: Chair

Teichert, Vice Chair Berrellez, Commissioners DeBrier, Commissioner

Hirales, Commissioner Huerta, Commissioner Payne.

ABSENT: Commissioner Raya.

STAFF PRESENT: Edward Enriquez, Susan Wilson, Thomas Chisum, Megan Stoye, Jennifer

Anderson, Daisy Gastelum, Captain Charles Payne.

Chair Teichert convened the meeting at 5:34p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No e-comments were received prior to the start of the meeting and there were no in person comments. There was no public comment received by phone.

Comment from Commissioner DeBrier regarding receiving and filing the Department of Justice 2023 RIPA Report and tableling the request to the February 22nd meeting. Chair Teichert and Commissioner Payne agreed. Manager Stoye confirmed the request was to agendize the discussion of the raw data that is associated with the RIPA Report to be discussed in the February 22, 2023CPRC Meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES

The minutes of December 14, 2022 were approved.

ATTENDANCE

The Community Police Review Commission determined the absences of Commissioners Hirales and Raya from the December 14, 2022, meeting should be excused.

PRESENTATIONS

Community Behavioral Assessment Team

Presentation given by Lieutenant Crawford from the Riverside Police Department.



City of Arts & Innovation

COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, January 25, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

Automatic License Plate Reader Program

Presentation given by Criminal Analyst Frederick Lee from the Riverside Police Department.

NACOLE CONFERENCE

Request by Commissioner DeBrier to bring forth a presentation at the February 22, 2023 regarding the NACOLE Conference. He requested that former Commissioners be contacted and that a presentation be given. Frank to contact Jane Adams to see if she can provide a presentation regarding information for the NACOLE Conference.

Commissioner Huerta volunteered to be in the AD HOC Committee for the NACOLE Conference. Manager Stoye to confirm the members for the NACOLE AD HOC Committee, which will consist of the Chair- Commissioner DeBrier, Commissioner Raya, Commissioner Huerta, and Chair Teichert as a de facto member. Commissioner Berrellez can be called upon if needed.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT

Chair Teichert requested to add a statement at the beginning or end of the CPRC 2022 Annual Report about how members of the public can send in their complaints regarding the police department. QR Code maybe added to the Annual Report for the tech savvy individuals and phone number and email for a "how to" for the public.

Debrier requested adding in ongoing historical data in terms of year over year changes and complaints that are filed and reviewed from previous data to most recent. Commissioner Huerta commented the information Commissioner DeBrier is requesting was provided in previous annual reports, its regarding the findings from both Community Police Review Commission and Riverside Police Department. Manager Stoye to see if request to add said data by Commissioner DeBrier can be added to the 2022 annual report.

BRIEF REPORT ON AD HOC OUTREACH COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES

No reportable actions from the AD HOC OUTREACH COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES.



COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, January 25, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

CLOSED SESSION

At 7:02 p.m., the Community Police Review Commission recessed from open session and at 7:20 p.m., reconvened in a virtual platform for closed session pursuant to Government Code §54957(b)(1) to consider the evaluation of performance or to hear complaints or charges brought against City employees by another person or employee concerning (10) PC22-06029, (11) PC22-04014 and (12) PC22-03010 - continued. The Community Police Review Commission recessed from closed session at 9:24 p.m. and reconvened in person/virtual platform for open session at 9:30 p.m.

Commissioner Huerta left closed session at 9:01 PM and returned to closed session at 9:03 PM. Vice Chair Berrellez left closed session at 9:04 PM and returned to closed session at 9:06 PM.

COMMUNICATION

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS

There were no reportable actions from the City Attorney regarding Closed Session discussions.

BRIEF REPORTS ON CONFERENCES, SEMINARS, AND MEETINGS ATTENDED BY CPRC There were no reportable actions on conferences, seminars, and meetings attended by CPRC Commissioners.

UPDATES FROM THE RIVERSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Captain Payne invited all Commissioners to attend the RPD Promotion Ceremony at Harvest Christian Fellowship on Thursday, February 2, 2023 at 10:00am.

UPDATES FROM THE CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

Interim Assistant City Manager / Chief Financial Officer / City Treasurer Edward Enriquez reported the following City Council items associated with RPD:

January 10, 2023:

Acceptance of 2023 Citizens' Option for Public Safety Program in the amount of \$490,911.



COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, January 25, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

January 10, 2023:

(1) Purchase & delivery of Jet-A Aviation Fuel for City of Riverside helicopters from Epic Aviation, in the amount of \$150,000 with four one-year renewal periods.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION AS REQUESTED BY COMMISSION MEMBERS OR CPRC MANAGER

Chair Teichert reiterated her request to have the RIPA Report agendized for the following month.

Manager Stoye reported a new establishment of a new commission, Commission of the Deaf. City Clerk's office is recruiting to fill the position for the new Commission as well as for the two wards seats open for CPRC.

Frank Hauptman recommended developing an AD HOC Committee to review and update CPRC Policies and Procedures. Manager Stoye to recommended waiting until March to begin the review since new members will be coming on board to the commission.

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 22, 2023.

Chair Teichert adjourned the meeting at 9:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

DAISYGASTELUM

SR. ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT